STOREY ACCOUNTING SERVICES

7208 NE Hazel Dell Avenue ¢ Suite A « Vancouver, WA 98665 ¢ Phone (360) 694-4066  Fax (360) 696-2500
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WASH. UT. & TR COMM
April 30, 2011

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Green Mountain H20
W5486

Dear Sir or Madam:

Green Mountain H20 is requesting a 60 day extension to complete and file their 2010
annual report form. Enclosed is a check for the 2011 regulatory fees.

The company is requesting an extension due to the fact that the bookkeeper obtained to
prepare the 2010 records was not able to provide adequate records to prepare the required
reports. My firm was obtain to complete the bookkeeping and complete the 2010 annual
report. Due to income tax deadlines and short notice we cannot complete the necessary
work in time to meet the May 1* deadline.

We have enclosed the 2011 regulatory fee based on the follow computation:
Cperating revenue for 2010 -- $18,213.18 x 001 = $18.22,

Thank you for your help in regards to this matter.

Sincerely,

-

Ken Storey
Storey Accounting



